
RE: FOR INFORMATION: SCMS changes to NRC KMs due 
to Speech from the Throne

From
:

"Burnett, John" <"/o=corp/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=050e1ca5e3bf413b96ae7824aafe0572-burnett, 
john">

To: "LeBlanc, Jeff" <jeffrey.leblanc@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, "Aquino, Christine" 
<christine.aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Date: Thu, 24 Sep 2020 00:49:54 +0000

Thanks Jeff. I read the message as saying the changes have been made. If so, we should circulate for information 
rather than seeking approval. Happy to discuss tomorrow if I misinterpreted.
John
John Burnett
Director
Stakeholder Relations and Parliamentary Affairs (SRPA)
National Research Council Canada / Government of Canada
1200 Montreal Road, Building M-55 / 190 / K1A 0R6
John.Burnett@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Tel: 613-796-9259
Directeur
Relations avec les intervenants et Affaires parlementaires (RIAP)
Conseil national de recherches du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
1200, chemin Montréal, edifice M-55 / 190 / K1A 0R6
John.Burnett@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Tel: 613-796-9259
-------- Original message --------
From: "LeBlanc, Jeff" 
Date: 2020-09-23 8:37 p.m. (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Aquino, Christine" , "Burnett, John" 
Subject: FW: FOR INFORMATION: SCMS changes to NRC KMs due to Speech from the Throne 
Good Evening – to you both.
Doesn’t seem like there is any reason to not include the PCO text highlighted in the attached.
Christine – I understand that the CanSino card was in approvals. I have yet to see the revised text from 
Cathryn, do you prefer if I contact her to ensure that the required text is added to the latest card?
John – How do you want to proceed with flagging the additional text the VTF, should I just send to 
Marita as and FYI before SGO sends to PO?
Thanks in advance,
Jeff
From: Lewis, James (IC) [mailto:james.lewis@canada.ca] 
Sent: September 23, 2020 8:05 PM
To: LeBlanc, Jeff 
Cc: Gennaro, Miriam (IC) ; Letourneau, Marie-Eve ; Aquino, Christine ; Schnurr, Leah (IC) ; 
Bildstein, Taylor (IC) ; Paquet, Ann-Marie (IC) ; SCMS-Parliamentary Affairs / Affaires-
parlementaires-SCSM (IC) ; Roach, Elizabeth (IC) ; Glendenning, Mark (IC) 
Subject: FOR INFORMATION: SCMS changes to NRC KMs due to Speech from the Throne
Importance: High
Hello Jeff,

https://maps.google.com/?q=1200+Montreal+Road,+Building+M&entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:John.Burnett@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca
tel:613-993-4758
mailto:John.Burnett@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca
tel:613-993-4758


FYI: after reviewing the PCO key messages provided after today’s Speech from the Throne, SCMS-
Parliamentary Affairs has updated the Vaccine Task Force and CanSino KMs with PCO’s messaging. 
These PCO messages have been added to the top of the “Supplementary Messages” section (e.g., not 
replacing the main Key Messages you have painstakingly worked on) with the heading “From PCO 
re: 2020 Speech from the Throne”.
Additions have been highlighted so you can quickly see the approach we have taken. I hope this is 
satisfactory – if you have any questions or want to discuss the rationale for including this messaging 
in these two cards, please don’t hesitate to reach out.
Thank you, James
LANGUAGE FROM PCO KEY MESSAGES INSERT IN THESE CARDS 

 In the long run, the best way to end this pandemic 
is with a safe and effective vaccine. 
 Canada’s vaccine strategy is all about ensuring 
that Canadians will be able to get a vaccine once it 
is ready. 
 There are many types of potential candidates. 
Canada is exploring the full range of options. The 
Government has already secured access to vaccine 
candidates and therapeutics, while investing in 
manufacturing here at home. And to get the 
vaccines out to Canadians once they’re ready, the 
Government has made further investments in our 
capacity for vaccine distribution. 

 CanSino
 Vaccine Task Force (NOTE: currently in 
translation)

James Lewis
Manager, Ministerial and Media Services
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada / Government of Canada
james.lewis@canada.ca / Tel: 613-720-2717 / TTY: 1-866-694-8389 

Gestionnaire, Services ministeriels et mediatiques
Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
james.lewis@canada.ca / Tél. : 613-720-2717 / ATS : 1-866-694-8389
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